REGULAR MEETING

May 17, 1960

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on $T_{\rm H}$ esday, May 17, 1960, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. D.S.T.) in regular session with Councilman David Chitwood presiding, in Mayor Lemoh's absence.

Members present: Chitwood, Peace, Graves, Faucett, and Marxson.

Members absent: Sikes and Stikeleather.

In the absence of Mayor Lemon, Councilman Peace nominated Councilman Chitwood as presiding officer, seconded by Councilman Marxson. Upona roll call vote the motion was carried with Kouncilman Chitwood dissenting.

Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett that the minutes of the last regular meeting of May 3, 1960 be approved as submitted to each individual councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman Peace that Ordinance No. 16, 1960 be presented for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. Upon a roll call vote the motion was unanimously carried.

Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman Peace **bhat Or**dinance No. 17, 1960 be presented for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. Upon a roll call vote the motion was unanimously carried.

Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett that Ordinance No. 18, 1960 be presented for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. Upon a roll call vote the motion was unanimously carried.

John Zimmerly, 909 South Madison, appeared before the Common Council to ask for more signs on South Madison Street, where the Common Council removed the parking near the R.C.A. parking lot. He stated that there were still cars parking on the street as there was no sign near there. Mr. Richardson told him that he would see that this situation was taken care of as soon as possible. Mr. peace said that the City should wait until all of the signs are up and then see if the situation is remedied before taking any action.

Mr. Oval Black appeared in behalf of the one-way street on West ${\rm T}_h{\rm ird}$ Street from Jackson to Walker rather than removing all parking along the north side of West Third. He also thanked the Common Council for their consideration in this matter.

The following Public Safety Committee report was presented by Councilman Peace:

Public Safety Committee Report to Common Council.

May 17, 1960

The following recommendations of the Bloomington Traffic Commission have been studied by this committee and are herein submitted to the Common Council for consideration and action.

#1. It is recommended that in accordance with Sec. 17-69 of the Bloomington City Code, vehicular traffic shall move only One-way, west bound on W. T_hird St. from So. Jackson St. to So. Walker St. It is also recommended that Sec. 17-195 be amended to allow parking

on the north side of W. Third St. from So. Jackson to So. Walker St., except directly opposite intersecting streets, alleys and driveways which make entering or leaving difficult. These locations to be determined by the Traffic Engineer and marked accordingly.

Prohibit all parking on the south side of E. Third St. from Jordan Ave. #2. to Eastside Drive.

#3. Prohibit all parking on the west side of So.SWain from E. Third to E. Atwater.

These items are presented for your consideration in the interest of public safety and convenience.

Public Safety Committee: S/ David E. Chitwood S/ Enoch Marxson

S/ Hilbert Graves S/ Norbert Peace, Chairman

Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Graves that the above report be accepted and the Traffic Schedule of the Traffic Ordinance be amended accordingly; Upon a roll call vote the motion was unanimously carried.

Mr. Graves and Mr. Baker thanked Mr. Black and Mr. Zimmerly, and all those present, for their interest in the City and urged all citizens to take a more active part in their City and the Common Council meetings.

Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman $F_{\rm a}$ ucett that the claims presented for payment May 18, 1960 be allowed as submitted; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned.

Officer Presiding

ATTEST:	
المراجع	
b	
Mary alice alumpap	-n:
Clerk-Treasurer	
	£